From: Sun-counselor [mailto:sun-counselor-bounces@suneducationgroup.com] On Behalf Of Viki Stevan Nurdianto
Sent: Tuesday, November 28,2017 10:32 AM

To: sun-counselor@suneducationgroup.com; sun-outstation@suneducationgroup.com

Subject: [Sun-counselor] UPDATE: Uni of Manchester | MSc Data Science closure, and deadlines for 2018
Importance: High

Dear Team,

Berikut aku informasikan terkait dengan deadline aplikasi University of Manchester:

Program: MSc Data Science

Aplikasi program tersebut sudah ditutup per 27 November 2017, namun untuk aplikasi yang masuk (via agents) setelah
tanggal 27 Nov hingga 29 Nov 2017 masih dapat diterima dan akan ditampung oleh team Admission UoM dan selanjutnya
akan diberikan konfirmasi.

Mohon take note dan di cross cek kembali untuk deadline setiap program yang akan diapply oleh students kalian, di
website UoM dan setiap programnya sudah diindikasikan untuk deadline aplikasi.

So, please make sure students kalian meet the deadline.
www.socialsciences.manchester.ac.uk/study/masters/courses/list/data-science-msc/

www.manchester.ac.uk/study/masters/courses/list/11424/msc-data-science/
MANCHESTER

1824

The University of Manchester
Alliance Manchester Business School
Mohon remind juga untuk deadline aplikasi Alliance Manchester Business School’s first stage of Master’s degree akan close
pada 15 January 2018

www.mbs.ac.uk/study/masters/how-to-apply/

Termasuk UCAS deadline for undergraduate adalah pada 15 January 2018, detail dapat di cek pada link berikut:
www.manchester.ac.uk/study/undergraduate/applications/how-to-apply/

Thank you everyone

Best Regardes,

VIKI STEVAN NURDIANTO (Mr)

Assistant Product Manager (UK & Europe) and Short Course Coordinator

E: viki@suneducationgroup.com | M: +62 857 8257 9596 | T:+6221 5366 0001 ext. 135
Total One Stop Solution for All Your Education Needs

From: overseasnetwork overseasnetwork [mailto:Overseasnetwork@manchester.ac.uk]
Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 10:38 PM

To: 'Cindy'

Cc: viki@suneducationgroup.com

Subject: Urgent announcement: MSc Data Science closure, and upcoming deadlines for 2018

Dear Cindy and colleagues at SUN Education,

Urgent notice: MSc Data Science application deadline
Due to the high volume of applications received this year, there is now an application deadline of today, 27" November 2017, set for all overseas (non
UK/EU) applicants for our new MSc Data Science programme.

Applications from our representatives which are received after today, but prior to the end of this week (1t December) will be considered wherever
possible, in consideration of the short notice of this deadline’s announcement. All remaining applications will be placed on a waiting list in case places
become available. Our webpages now reflect this information and provide guidance to applicants on this basis:
www.socialsciences.manchester.ac.uk/study/masters/courses/list/data-science-msc/ www.manchester.ac.uk/study/masters/courses/list/11424/msc-

data-science/

Further to this, we’d also like to include a quick reminder that our Alliance Manchester Business School’s first stage of Master’s degree applications will
close on 15% January 2018: www.mbs.ac.uk/study/masters/how-to-apply/

This coincides with our UCAS deadline for undergraduate applications on 15 January 2018 — by which date we recommend all undergraduate
applications (where possible) to be submitted:
www.manchester.ac.uk/study/undergraduate/applications/how-to-apply/

Thank you for your continuing support and please don’t hesitate to contact us with any queries.

With our best wishes,

The International Office team

International Office | Directorate for the Student Experience

The University of Manchester | Rutherford Building | Coupland Street | Manchester M13 9PL |
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